## View results

Respondent		t		
	47	Stacia Biddle	05:17 Time to complete	
1. Please select you	r UC Committe	e *		
Awards Special	Committee			
Budget and Fin	ance			
Communication	1			
O Information Tec	chnology			
Institutional Ad	vancement			
Physical Environ	nment			
Campus Wellne	ess			
Student Engage	ement and Succes	S		
Talent Develop	ment and Human	Resources		
ad hoc Social E	ngagement			
7. You do not nee	ed to upload do	ocuments unless they are	Yes and complete the rest of the survey. Provide minutes in question e supporting materials for this month's meeting.  Ou do not need to complete the rest of the survey or upload any g status. *	
Yes				
O No				
3. Date of Meeting				
10/13/2023			ET	

1 of 2

4. Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice

Stacia Biddle- Chair J. Eric Veigel-Co-Chair Deniesha Newby- Secretary Cameron Feezel-USG Representative Daniel Friesner Gabor Smith

Alexis Currie, John Messina, Marc Reed, Maxwell Pastoria

5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice

Renee Mudrey,

6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward

Discussion Goal 1:

Submit Bi-Weekly, determine what offices should be listed. Maybe run concurrently in Digest and Zipmail, determine the time of year and area/department. Goal of having first posting before Nov Break. We can determine what subject matter of post, either about wrapping up the semester or being successful in the final weeks of class.

Goal 2 in the process- John Messina forwarded to Gwyneth Price/ also working with USG on progress.

Goal 3 - concurrent with Goal 1

Gabor Smith will send out a digital list of Student Support services

7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).

Agenda Approved by Committee

**New Business:** 

Faculty Senate Student Affairs Committee- Dissolved

It's been noted that there is an overlap between the FSSA committee and this committee. The FSSA committee has not met in some time. In the discussion of Dissolution, the intent is to involve some of those committee members into this committee.

The committee discussed bringing in some of the FSSA faculty onto this committee. There was consensus that this is a good idea as Ex facto members. Stacia Biddle will reach out and invite some faculty to our next meeting. This might help us to meet some of our goals as a committee- the more help the better!

Update on AKR Goals:

Discussion Goal 1:

Submit Bi-Weekly, determine what offices should be listed. Maybe run concurrently in Digest and Zipmail, determine time of year and area/department.

Goal of having first posting before Nov Break. We can determine what subject matter of post, either about wrapping up the semester, or being successful in the final weeks of class.

Goal 2 in process- John Messina forwarded to Gwyneth Price/ also working with USG on progress.

Goal 3 – concurrent with Goal 1

Gabor Smith will send out a digital list of Student Support Servies (Attached)

Next Meeting: Doodle poll to be sent to determine (potential Nov 3rd/10th).

Good of the order: None

Adjournment- 1:39pm

8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above). (Non-anonymous question)

REVISED FINAL -- A-0723-1123 Student Services Stacia Biddle.pdf

9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?

2 of 2